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Dear Sir

Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Regulations 2008
Request for Review Planning Application 09/01714/PPP Planning Permission in
Principle for 5 plots and Paddock at Newtown House, Elgin

We refer to our letter of 4™ February 2010 in respect of Newton House.

In the last letter we mentioned that the estate has sat derelict for almost 30 years. However
we have now checked the records and it would appear that the fire in the house was on the
11" February 1992, so the estate has sat derelict for 18 years and not 30 as previously
noted.

Yours sincerely

WILLIAM LIPPE
WILLIAM LIPPE ARCHITECTS LTD

Enc.

Directors/Company Secretary

William K. Lippe, B.Sc.(Hons) Arch. Dip. Arch, ARLAS.
Kevin W. Smollet, BSc.(Hons.) Arch. Dip. Arch, ARIAS.
Stuart Naysmith
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